## CITY OF KNOB NOSTER Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes June 19, 2018

- 1. MAYOR MORTON called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance. ALDERMAN BABINEAUX, COHEN, THERING, LIECHTI and DUDTE were present. A quorum was verified.
- 2. The June 5, 2018, meeting minutes were reviewed by the Board of Aldermen.
- 3. The Board of Aldermen reviewed the bill list.
- 4. ALDERMAN THERING inquired about placing a Street Obligation Bond initiative on the April 2019 ballot. ALDERMAN BABINEAUX thanked all the Aldermen that rode in the Fair Parade and represented the City. He also welcomed back MAYOR MORTON. ALDERMAN LIECHTI thanked the City Administrator for replacing the Westside/Sunset street sign and for filling huge potholes that he had found. ALDERMAN COHEN stated that there were some trees overhanging the streets and blocking intersection view. Could the Street Department drive around and take a look and remove?
- 5. Ms Harriet Sample of 1600 W. 7<sup>th</sup> Street Terrace asked the City Administrator if her road was on the Proposed Street Repair Plan. The CA stated that it wasn't on the current list but that the ALDERMEN re-classify streets needing repair each year.
- 6. Doug Kermick presented the City Administrator's report.
- 7. Motion to pass Bill No. 051718-A: AN ORDINANCE GRANTING KCP&L GREATER MISSOURI OPERATIONS COMPANY, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, A FRANCHISE AND AUTHORIZATION TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN ALL APPROPRIATE FACILITIES FOR CARRYING ON A LIGHT, HEAT AND POWER BUSINESS, GRANTING THE RIGHT TO USE THE STREETS, ALLEYS AND ALL OTHER PUBLIC PLACES OF THE CITY OF KNOB NOSTER WITHIN THE PRESENT OR FUTURE CERTIFICATED SERVICE TERRITORY OF THE COMPANY THEREFORE, AND PRESCRIBING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH AUTHORIZATION to its second reading, by title only, was made by ALDERMAN BABINEAUX and seconded by ALDERSON COHEN.

ROLL CALL VOTE	
Alderman Liechti	Aye
Alderman Thering	Aye
Alderman Babineaux	Aye
Alderman Cohen	Aye
Alderman Dudte	Aye

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

Bill No. 051718-A passed 5 ayes to 0 nays; Ordinance Number 833 was assigned.

8. Discussion was held regarding Liquor License applications submitted for: Knob Noster Farmers Market Café, Meyers Market, Sadie's Spirits and Tobacco, Tequila Jalisco Mexican Restaurant, and Casey's General Store. CHIEF KNISKERN stated that there had been no issues with any of these businesses regarding liquor. Motion was made to approve Liquor License applications submitted for the Knob Noster Farmers Market Café, Meyers Market, Sadie's Spirits and Tobacco, Tequila Jalisco Mexican Restaurant, and Casey's General Store by ALDERMAN BABINEAUX and was seconded by ALDERMAN COHEN.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

Discussion was held regarding possibly changing the Board meeting times from 7:00pm to 6:00pm. Motion was
made to change the meeting times to 6:00pm by ALDERMAN COHEN and was seconded by ALDERMAN
LIECHTI.

Motion failed. 3 ayes to 2 nays (DUDTE AND THERING).

- 10. Discussion was held regarding the parking of vehicles on private property. The City Administrator stated that the current nuisance vehicle ordinance needs to be tweaked to limit the amount of vehicles, licensed or unlicensed, allowed on private property/street/driveway. He will be submitting some changes to the City Attorney and will bring information back to the BOARD.
- 11. Motion was made to adjourn at 7:57 p.m. by ALDERMAN COHEN and was seconded by ALDERMAN BABINEAUX.

Motion carried 5 ayes to 0 nays.

Respectfully submitted by,

AMY M. SCHOUTEN, Knob Noster City Clerk